
Front: Peres Da Costa, David 
Sent: 09 September 2014 01 :23 
To: Planning 
Subject: FW Application 2014/4342/P - Air-conditioning Units at i s  Hawley Road 

Can this be logged s e a  comment  on the above application and uploaded on idos. 

David Peres da Costa 
Planning Officer 

Tel.:020 7974 5262 
Visit camden.goe.uk for the latest council information and news 

From: Colin Altman 
Sent: 08 September 2014 22:44 
To: Peres Da Costa, Dav,c1 
Subject: Applicator 2014/4342/P - tV -conditioning Ililits at Is Hawley Road 

Dear AN Peres de Costa, 

I live at 59, Kentish Town Road, and the southern wall of la Hawley Road forms the northern wall of my garden. I 
have already commented online on the application, in summary accepting the proposals but asking that the southern 
section of the acoustic harder be extended to reduce noise leakage into my garden 

Since then I have learnt that one of my neighbours has objected to the proposed location of the units and asked that 
they be moved further away from the houses on Kentish Town Road. I am open to the idea of the units being sited 
somewhere else so long as the effect on my properly could be shown to be no worse than the existing proposals. 

However, one of the alternative locations proposed is on the southern wall of la Hawley Road, which would have the 
effect of directing the noise directly into my garden at literally point-blank range. This is a compietely unreasonable 
suggestion and I am sure you will understand that I would object in the strongest terms to this proposal. 

Regards, 

Colin Altman 



63 Kentish Town Rd 

London NW1 8NX 

7 September 2914 

Dear David Peres de Costa, 

Comment against application to instal air-conditioning condensors to roof 
with a visual courtesy screen surround, Application Ref: 2014/4342/R 

We live a 63 Kentish Town Road, so along with our neighbours at 61, are closest to 
the proposed air conditioner units. We have three issues about the proposal that 
lead us to be against the application. These are: 

1. The proposed location of the units 

We are unclear from the proposal for the rational for the proposed location of the 
units. From our perspective, the proposed location is the option most 
inconsiderate to the neighbours as it is the nearest to our dwellings. The units 
have already been installed which gives us direct experience on which to assess 
their impact. They create a large mass of approximately one metre in height and 
three metres in width, which means that our outlook becomes unacceptably 
closed in, which will be unchanged when surrounded by the proposed screen - 
see photo below. 



II also raises concerns about the noise impaa - see (21 be ow 

There are at least three alternative locations on the Rai roof of la Hathey Road 
that would have placed the air conditioners further from the dwoVings and not in 
direct sight. These we: 

(i) on the beck nearest the vAndoveleathwall 04 number 1 Hawley Road 
00 on the side nearest Heaney Road. furthest away from numbers 61 and 63. 

above the Hairdressing Apprenticeship's front vAndow 
(ii) on the side newest the garden of nurnber 59 !Wash Town Rood furthest 

away from numbers 61 and 63. doseet to the yerd behind 1 Haviley 

They are illustrated hi the graphic below. These locations would mean the source 
the noise would be appronmately 8 metres further away from the dwellings. 

2. The noise thweesinent and noise Impact 

We have Iwo concerns about the noise assessment that has been conducted Firstly. 
It did not assess the noise in our garden or emension (number 63). which are bah 
closer than the location where the tests were done. We are concerned therefore thal 
these may not have been as positive. 



Seconcly. it is not dear whether the calculations used took n o  account that the 
traffic noise on Henley Road is intermittent Due to the traffic lights. periods ol Valle 
noise alternate with periods withal Valle noise. and at wirings and weekends ol 
w e t  The means that while the noise impact ol w r e n  traffic may not be less than 
the noise ol the or conditioning wits, the or conditioning would be constant whereas 
the traffic is not We are concerned therelore that this would %indicant increase he 
noise level we experience 

3. The opening days owl hours 

Us unclear k w  the proposal what the opening days or nods ol the apprentice 
bell be The noise assessment mentions that they unts we run earn will 8pm but 
does not state il the is planned to be Monday to Friday or ndude weekends too 
We are concerned that 8pm on week days is too late gwen trie residential 
neighboin Al weekends the traffic is signilicantly reduced. and we we extremely 
concerned that the proposed 11 hours 01 or conditioning noise would be a 
signboard increase to anent nose levels 

Due to these trim concerns, we we against the current application They suggest 
scope b r a  revised applicabon in which the or conditioning tilts aro moved tome 
allemebve locabons l u t e '  Irom the divellngs and another test concluded to include 
the nearest dwelling space Mich is out garden and lower ground extension 

To sun up, ne lind the proposal ol having a source ol conbnuous noise eta volume 
comparable to a i r e d  trans. non-stop 11 h o w  a day, so dose to divellngs 
diacceptable. when there we mdbple locations I n t e r  any 

Thanks in advance, 

Sheila Fish and Steen Ave 


